Meeting of the of Longcot Parish Council held in the Church Barn, Opposite the Church, Longcot on Wednesday 14 July 2021 at 7pm

Present

Andi Cunningham, Chairman, John Barneby, Amy Cooper and Tina Brock, Clerk.

139/21 Apologies for Absence.

Nathan Boyd (prior commitment) and Alan Rich (prior commitment), CC Yvonne Constance (prior commitment), DC Elaine Ware (prior commitment) and DC Simon Howell (prior commitment). These apologies were received.

140/21 Variance of Order of Business. None.

141/21 Declaration of Interest. None.

142/21 Public Participation. None.

143/21 Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 24 June 2021.

Council resolved to approve the minutes which were signed by the Chairman.

144/21 Matters arising from the minutes. None.

145/21 Public Participation. None.

REPORTS

146/21 Report from County Councillor.

CC Constance sent regular email reports which had been circulated.

147/21 Report from District Councillor.

Covid - At the time of writing the situation locally with Covid is that Oxfordshire has the highest infection rate in the South of England. The majority of new infections are in Oxford City, but the Vale also has increased rates. As and when anything changes the Vale will inform Town and Parish Councils. In the meantime we would encourage keeping a watching brief on the Vale's website – www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Planning – The good news is that the Vale has maintained its five-year land supply. Details may be found on the Vale website – Housing Land Supply Statement for the Vale of White Horse June 2021.

Concern has been raised by a number of residents regarding a community consultation survey for a small affordable housing development in Shrivenham. The online survey received by only a few selected residents indicates that the proposal is for a "Entry Level" housing scheme of up to 26 dwellings. This type of housing is suitable for first time buyers or renters. The site will be managed by South Oxfordshire Housing Association.

Over the past few weeks there has been a significant number of planning applications submitted to the Vale from Ward villages most of which are for extensions or listed building consent. Currently three applications (2 in Shrivenham and 1 in Longcot) are subject to callin to Committee should they be recommended for approval. The number of planning applications submitted to the Vale for the period April-June is some 40% over that of the same period in 2020.

A Planning Pilot Scheme to improve engagement with Town and Parish Councils was launched in June. Shrivenham Parish Council was chosen as one of five councils to participate in the scheme. If the scheme is a success it is intended for it to be rolled out to all councils at the end of September.

Oxfordshire Plan 2050 – The consultation on the Oxfordshire Plan 2050 Reg 18 will begin on 30 July for 10 weeks. The consultation will be online and further details will be revealed nearer the time. The Plan will set out the framework for future planning decisions on housing and infrastructure needs. More information may be found at Oxfordshireplan.org.

Joint Local Plan 2041-In March, the Vale agreed to preparing a joint local plan with South Oxfordshire District Council. Work is underway and information is available on the Vale website: joint local plan 2041.

Boundary Review – As mentioned last month details of the Boundary Commissions proposals for Oxfordshire may be found at

https://www.bcereviews.org.uk/node/6488?postcode=SN68EL

The Vale will be included in three constituencies namely. Didcot and Wantage, Oxford West and Abingdon and Witney. The Watchfield and Shrivenham Ward will be included in the Witney constituency. Parish Councils are encouraged to review the proposals and make any representations to the Commission by 2 August 2021.

Climate Emergency Advisory Committee – The next meeting of this committee was due to take place on 9 August but has been postponed. A new quarterly meeting calendar will be available in due course.

Electric Vehicle Charging Points – Phase 1 of the County Council's roll-out of the Oxfordshire-wide Park and Charge Scheme has been completed. The next stage is to appoint an electricity supplier and agree layout and design of bays. The County Council will arrange promotional events in Abingdon during August. The aim is to complete the installation by next March.

Civil Parking Enforcement – The Department for Transport has approved the County Council's application to progress this initiative. The County are to identify locations for onstreet parking bay charges. It is still anticipated for the scheme to be implemented by the end of this year.

Private Sector Housing – The Vale is in the process of developing a new Private Sector Housing Enforcement Policy (PSH). This policy will help to improve conditions for those residents living in private rented properties. Landlords who do not comply with defined rules could be fined up to £30,000.

White Horse Community Lottery – The lottery was launched on Monday 14 June. The Lottery now has its own website: whitehorselottery.co.uk which provides all the information required to participate.

Ashbury Bus Service – delighted that the County Council has earmarked funds for the bus service to continue on the Lambourn to Swindon route No,47 via Ashbury until April 2022. **Swindon Borough Council** – **New Eastern Villages** – The works around Gablecross and Sainsbury's continue to progress. However, there is a problem with the road base structure around the White Hart/Oxford Road area. This is significantly worse than originally anticipated and therefore additional works are required. The Borough Council is hopeful that the works will be completed later this year.

Although we don't normally hold surgeries we are always available to deal with any issues. However, on **Saturday 24 July from 1030-midday** we have arranged a **Meet your Councillors** event. We shall be in the new Claridge Room at Shrivenham Memorial Hall and look forward to residents joining us for a chat about any concerns they may have or just have a moan about things that irritate them.

148/21 Update from Chairman.

There is £4,500 s106 funds available to spend on public art. Sharon Rich and Pat Elmore had been approached to sculpt a stone marker saying 'The Ock' down by the River Ock on Kings Lane. Planning permission from OCC may be required.

S106 funding is also available for upgrading of bus stops. The A420 bus stops needs larger platforms and safety barriers. The Disability Discrimination Act would need to be taken into consideration when upgrading the bus stops.

A meeting would be arranged with Gordon Kelman, Technical Officer, OCC and Leigh Travers, Flood Risk and Drainage Engineer, VWHDC to discuss the drainage work to be carried out by OCC.

FINANCE

149/21 Payments of Accounts.

It was resolved to authorise the payments below:

Table 1 List of receipts and payments.

Spending Power	Payments due:	Description	Total
EP118 LGA 1972 s111	The Net Result	Payroll	55.50

Bank balances as of 2 July 2021:

Current account £11,486.23 cr.

Deposit account £4,910.98 cr.

PLANNING

150/21 Submitted Planning Applications.

Council resolved to submit the following observations.

Table 2 List of submitted planning application responses. .

Ref	Planning application number	Address and proposal
İ	P21/V1696/FUL	Wellington Farm, Kings Lane, Longcot, Oxon Erection of cattle housing unit. Response. Council agrees with OCC's Flood Risk Engineers comments and would request that Longcot's Flood Plan is taken into consideration to ensure that there would be no contamination to the parishes drainage system or the River Ock. Council would request that no large cattle trucks travel through the village.
ii	P21/V1833/H	1 Priory Mead, Longcot, Oxon SN7 7TJ Single-storey rear extension and new ground floor side facing window. Response. No drainage plan has been submitted. Council would request that Leigh Travers confirms that the drainage strategy meets the terms of the Longcot Flood Plan prior to the proposal being considered for approval of planning.
iii	P21/V1838/FUL	Church Farm, Fernham Road, Longcot, Oxon SN7 7TG Demolition of farm building and erection of single detached family home with associated parking amenity space and landscaping in replacement of dwelling house permitted under P20/V2130/N4B. Response. No drainage plan has been submitted. Council would request that Leigh Travers confirms that the drainage strategy meets the terms of the Longcot Flood Plan prior to the proposal being considered for approval of planning. Council is concerned that if planning permission is granted this would set a precedent for further development along the south side of the B4508.

PLAY AREA

151/21 Maintenance requests.

MRH Services had repaired the roundabout.

HIGHWAYS

152/21 Update on any issues. None.

ALLOTMENTS

153/21 Update on any issues. None.

NEIGHBOURHOOD ACTION GROUP

154/21 Update. None.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Exclusion of Press and Public

To move the following resolution, in view of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted it is in the public interest that the public and press be excluded from the remainder of the meeting and they are requested to withdraw. 155/21 Any Matters. None.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

156/21 Next meeting of the Parish Council.

To be advised.

The meeting closed at 7.50pm.